i RECEIVED

e JAN 28 2p1g
STATE OE SOUTH'CAROLINA )
o el g o ) INDICTMENTSC Court of Abpeals
COUNTY_ OF _C_H_ERQK‘E‘E )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on /\/()V !@ QD}/I . the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER-COUNT ONE

| That Allen Charron Williams, Jr. did in Cherokee een May 9, 2017,
. and May 10, 2017, with malice aforethought @ﬁ@w@ attempt
3 to kill Douglas Scott Rising, by shooting at the victim, with the intent to kill the

victim, in violation of §16-03-0029, OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

(1976, as amended).

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME-COUNT TWO

That Allen Charon Williams, Jr. did in Cherokee County between May 9,
2017, and May 10, 2017, possess a firearm during the commission of a violent crime

as defined in Code §16-1-60, to wit: Attempted Murder, in violation of Code §16-

23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

Y Zzzz

ASSIETANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
UNTY OF Cherokee ;
STAYE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017
Allen Charron Williams Jr y  AWH: _2017A1110200106
i )  DatcofOffensc: _S/9/2017
Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C. Code § :_ 16-03-0029
DoB: QD St A— ) CDRCode #: 3410 AN 2B ?019
Address: oS ) S 0 rt
City,State,Zip: : g Ep u Ap
s SIDd: 3 SENTENCE SII Of pea[s
*CDLYes []No [] CMV Yes [JNo [] HazmatYes [ |No []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature (0-20)
inviolationof § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT fid SERIOUS {IMOST SERIQUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is; D As Indicted, DLcsscr Included Offense, Dl)erendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)
The plea is: X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Séntence, jan by the State:
ATTESL. Zr SCB77213 /o—/ SCB78108
NDALL, MATT SC Bar# "Defendant i SC Barif
Attomey for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Carrections, [C1 County Detention Center, .
for a determinate term of 242 duﬂmmhsl@ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed. = years
and/or to pay a fine of § w3 provided thalTipon the service of i days/imonths/ycars and/or payment

of § == __; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardan Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference

[ CONCURRENT o JPCONSECUTIVE wsewnson: _ZAf_sihcdanonis

he Defendant is to be given eredit for time served pursuant 10 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. é 4 g ££7

The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra! Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred  []Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP P9,

rr‘r

§56-3-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% 1o County (if paid in installmenis)

[[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees.

Total: § plus 20% fec: $ days/hours Public E%?Z pl ;
Payment Terms: Obtain GED /f(“ 0‘7/7“ i }l qh&
| U
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp, d; ﬁ' L
: May serve W/E begining CHERGE o COmnepy se
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekiy/monthly
§14-1-211{(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) @ $ pmts.of$ _________ beginning
g;::;:;;‘s’:m(:i:ﬂgw ::g° : s paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 8 MZ’/_/// Z
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) < s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
$
$ & A Zi

3 Presiding Judge
i o o il S
Court Reporier: ~ 7 Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (0472018)




WITNESSES

Cherokee County Sheriff's Office

e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A1110200106 — Count 1

DIRECT INDICTMENT - Count 2

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

sarat A= PRug §
gt

e

|
Forepefsan of Grand Jury -

pate: [ [/~

VERDICT

Gy -AgB HAN Count |

C5u11+\(/~ Cound 2.

A

l 4 4

MLz

oreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

e |p015

pockerNo.17-GS-11- () |UEH

The State of South Carolina
County of Cherokee

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NQV G 20T 1e—m

THE STATE

VS.

ALLEN CHARRON WILLIAMS, JR.

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER-COUNT ONE AND
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME-

COUNTTWO

SC Code: 16-3-0029, 16-23-4%90
CDR Code: 3410, 0549
Class FEL-A, FEL/F

—

—

FILED IN oFFC
CLERK oF COUF???F

CHERDKEF COUNTY, s.c.

2110V 15 Ay 1o: 28

BRANDY W, McBEE



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OUNTY OF Cherokee g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1101484

Allen Charon Willians Je )y AAWE _2017A1110200107
s )  Dateof Offense:  _5/9/2017
Race: BLAC Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C. Code § 16-03-0029
DOB: R  ssi aumeay> ) CDR Code #:
Address: USRI ) J
CtySuteZp: ,
SENTENCE SH
pL: SID#: ) §C Court of Appeals
*CDL Yes [[JNo [] €MV Yes [[JNo [] HazmatYes [[]No []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [Z/CONVICT EDOF or []PLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Battery-1st degree {0=JON A
7
in violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[X]NON-VIOLENT [CIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  []MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: (3] As Indicted, Iﬁl.:sscr Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfcndam s initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommgnga ¢ State.
- s SCB77213 ﬂ—— ScB78108
LE MATT SC Bar# Defendant Moore, Travi€A. SC Bar#t

Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is copamited to the %mtc Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of -,S d ot [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' _years
and/or to pay a fineof § __ ~ ; provided thal¥pan the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of § o ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmeat of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. o e
"] CONCURRENT or ,é{ONSECUTlVE to sentence on: %MM
'g’fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. é / g
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing ' [ JOrdered  PTUP

Toul: § e SR 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emaioyment :

Payment Terms: Obtain GED t& 1 E'&: ! ﬁOPY

[J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voe, Rehab or Job Corp. 231/‘-" b !A (g
. May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 847 RR O EOURT
ﬁ”l kML COUNTY, S.C.

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Srcharge) $ pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 $ s . 5
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 paid to Public Defender Fung -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  _ § e ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) S =S5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL SLAS TS any other fecs.

Presiding Judge y
Cleck of Coust/ Deputy Clerk < Tidge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date; 1,1 - 2014 \J

SCCAR17 (04/2018)




Cherokee County Sheriff's Office

Sl

17-GS-11- NBES

DOCKET NO.

The State of South Carolina
County of Cherokee

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A1110200107 — Count 1

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NO\) \@ &OH TERM

DIRECT INDICTMENT - Count 2

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

[

Forep%én of/Grand Jury
Date: Z 4 ;4: 77

VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

ALLEN CHARRON WILLIAMS, JR.

—e R — ——

QuiH\{ Ap (5T Déalru,

|
WITNESSES
i

YA

“Forepersonof P&fit Jury
Date: l“(ﬂ(%lc}

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER-COUNT ONE AND
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME-

COUNT TWO

SC Code: 16-3-0029, 16-23-490
CDR Code: 3410, 0549
Class FEL-A, FEL/F

b S e ool SR

FILED IN OFFICE OF l
CLERK OF COURT
CHEROKEE COUNTY, S.C.

201TNOV 16 AMI0: 28

BRANDY W. MCBEE

i, .§T W R,

i (\ OFLOLRT
CHEROK 3P "OUNTY, S.C.



'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Cherokee ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017G SE £
Allen Charrgn Williams Jr ) AW 2017A1110200108 ED
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 5/9/2017 J A_'v
Race: BLACK  Sex: Age: 29 ) S.C. Code § + 16-03-0029
DOB: Q__SS# Q )  CDRCode#: 3410 C
Address: ) - su” Of
iy SR Ap
o e ) SENTENCE SHEET Pea/s
*CDL Yes [ |No [] CMV Yes [JNe [] HazmatYes [[No (]
In disposition of the said indictmenl comes now the Defendant who was ‘m CONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Bautery-Ist degree (0-10 yrs)
in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  []JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
wiminor [st ar Lewd Act)
Thechargeis:  [] AsIndicted,  [X]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defcndam’s initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Nepotiated Sentence,
ATTENE: e SCBT7213 M Y
/ KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# Defendant v A
Attarncy for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cpthmited to the #Sme Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S dmhnnmhs@ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed == _ years
and/or to pay a fine of § = provided th on the service of s days/monthsfycars and/or payment

of$§__ == ;plus costs and assessmenis as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for T

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by refereace. . .
[ CONCURRENT o ,édonsscmma to sentence on: W Lo aéééam Ae

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. é / g ‘ o«

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, posscss, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION:  [|Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP

. T ..J L.COPY

days/hours Pu ‘ aal y
S el

Obtain GED a
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -~ - £15 -! ' OF COURT

Total: § plus 20% fee:

Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

Nee derve WIE Matioliis c:;::g KESCLANTY, S.C.
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in cqual, consceutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) pmis.of S ___ beginning

@
8

e R L Ll L L A R A R A e e B RN )
]
.

§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge)

§56-5.2995 (DUI Assessemens) s $ paid to Public Defender Fund - 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 Other: : g
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
'§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL SAERT S any other fecs.

Presiding Judge 2 o
Cleck of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: _J& & 7 ; Vi 5
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: / L/ /6// / L5 U

SCCAR17 (04/2018)




WITNESSES

Class FEL-A, FEL/F

DOCKET NO. FILED IN OFFICE OF
3 4 CLERK OF COURT
17-GS-11 0 M86 CHEROKEE COUNTY, 5.C
Cherokee Coupty Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina 01TNOY 16 AM i0: 28
o :
: W County of Cherokee
BRANDY W. MCBFF
Barry Barnette, Solicitor
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .
2017A1110200108 - Count 1 NO\) & 80\/, TERM
DIRECT INDICTMENT - Count 2
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
THE STATE
VS.
Y3ehn
e g ALLEN CHARRON WILLIAMS, JR %’11« f?. e Ier
Date: )/ ~/(, /) K B,
VERDICT s S o cggp
. naiciment for e UUVH’SC
£ | w
Cuilty - 15T Deay e w
/ Af@ D 6 ATTEMPTED MURDER-COUNT ONE AND g . ™
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING c zZ O
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME- S o |
COUNT TWO o «® ¥
= é
é MA/ /// M,\ SC Code: 16-3-0029, 16-23-490 :E =
Foreperson of Petit Jury CHE Cage: 3410, 0547 & ‘O
w
Date: 1 /,wllalq




